

**BIO**

Karsten Kildahl

Born: 1967**Nationality:** Danish**Joined Maersk:** 1987**Position:** Executive Vice President, Chief Commercial Officer (CCO)

Karsten Kildahl has been with Maersk since 1987, and today he is Chief Commercial Officer as well as responsible for Latin America, India, Middle East, and Africa.

Until early 2023, Karsten was heading Maersk in Europe and before then he held several global and regional leadership positions in Maersk, including 13 years in Asia in various commercial roles.

Career summary

Year	Position	Company	Location
2023	Chief Commercial Officer	A.P. Moller - Maersk	Copenhagen
2012 - 2023	Regional Managing Director, Europe	A.P. Moller - Maersk	Copenhagen
2008 - 2012	VP, Sales & Marketing	Maersk Line	Copenhagen
2003 - 2008	VP, Ocean Trades	Maersk Line	Copenhagen
2001 - 2003	VP, Maersk West Central Asia	Maersk Line	Dubai
1987 - 2001	Various commercial positions	Maersk Line	Hong Kong, Japan, Denmark

Education highlights

Year	Education
2007	MBA, IMD, Lausanne, Switzerland
	Various management education programmes, Harvard Business School, Stanford and INSEAD
1987	Tietgen Business School, Odense, Denmark